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A1l but 660' (40 rods) of the access road and the location itself is
on land administered by the BLM. Cities Service 0il Company will
comply with the requirements listed in '"'Standard Stipulations for
all Drilling in Relation to 0il and Gas Activities in the Roswell
District''.

After abandonment, any special rehabilitation and/or revegetation re-
quirements of the BLM will be complied with and accomplished as
expeditiously as possible. All pits should be filled and levelled
within 90 days after abandonment.

Manuel Elizondo, P. 0. Box 548, Carlsbad, New Mexico, is the surface
owner of the E/2 of the NW/4 Section 28~215S-27E. Forty (40) rods of
the access road will be on his land. We are currently negotiating a
damage settlement and surface restoration agreement with Mr. Elizondo.
After abandonment of the well, the access road will be ripped to pro-
mote revegetation. Rehabilitation should be accomplished within 90
days after abandonment.

The remainder of the information contained in our original "Application
to Drill' dated December 8, 1976 remains unchanged.

| hope this is sufficient information and regret the necessity of hav-
ing to submit this supplement.

Yours very truly,
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